Orange County Schools
Request for Proposals—2018—001C
CORE INSTRUCTIONAL CURRICULUM FOR ELEMENTARY MATHEMATICS (K-5) AND
CORE INSTRUCTIONAL CURRICULUM FOR HIGH SCHOOL MATHEMATICS

Addendum #1
The following clarifications/modifications are issued for the referenced proposal:

Question

Answer

Could we have an extension on the deadline?

The deadline for submittal of proposals is
extended to Monday, February 5, 2018.

What is the period of performance?

The length of time that the product is relevant.

What is the length of the adoption?

The cycle of review will be at the district’s
discretion.

Do we have to submit answers for every
question?

Submit only answers that are relevant to your
product?

How do you want us to respond to whether or
not we met the IMET criteria?

If your response can provide details to support
our adoption, please include them. Details of
responses are up to your discretion.

What format should we use to respond for each
persona?

Format is entirely up to your discretion.

How many samples need to be provided
currently?

Number of samples to be submitted currently is
two for elementary and two for high school.

Personas for middle school students?

Consider the concept of the instructional
challenge and respond appropriately based upon
your product?

Can a proposal be submitted for only one grade
band?

Yes! You may submit a proposal for only
elementary or only high school. If there are
questions that are not relevant to your grade
band, please do not respond.

Is pricing required at the time of submission?

Yes. Please show us ALL pricing options.

Is this a winner take all contract?

This will be a comprehensive core resource for
Orange County Schools.

Are companies required to be “licensed” or
“sanctioned” by NC.

You are not required to be part of the NC DPI
state approved textbook list.

How should the samples be packaged?

Access to electronic resources will be required
and physical resources will help the submission.

